Oxnard Union High School District Oxnard, California

REGULAR BOARD MEETING June 8, 2022

1. CALL TO ORDER	The Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Oxnard Union High School District was called to order by President Hall on June 8, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. in the District Office Boardroom, 1800 Solar Drive, Oxnard, California.	
Trustees Present:	Steve Hall, Ed.D., President Elizabeth M. Botello, Vice President Karen M. Sher, M.Ed., Clerk Wayne Edmonds, Member	
Trustees Absent:	Beatriz R. Herrera, Member	
Administration present:	Dr. Tom McCoy, Superintendent Deborah Salgado, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent Human Resources Roger Adams, Assistant Superintendent Educational Services	
	Sylvia M. Diaz, Executive Assistant	
Administration absent:	Ted P. Lawrence, Assistant Superintendent Business Services	
Student Representative:	Zoe Gonzalez	
Translators:	Lourdes Campbell, David Gala	
Guests present:	Dr. Freda Rossi, Mark Contreras, Dr. Heidi Kuehn, Ruth Ann McAllister, Monserrat Sanchez, Mark Alexis Mendoza, Maya Lopez, Tim Allison, Maya Yates, Tim Velasquez and Alfredo Alvarez.	
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	Dr. Tom McCoy led the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag.	
3. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA	Motion: Moved by Trustee Botello to adopt the agenda of June 8, 2022, as presented. Seconded by Trustee Edmonds and carried with a vote of 4:0:1 as Trustee Herrera was absent.	
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES	<u>Motion</u> : Moved by Trustee Botello to approve the minutes of June 1, 2022 and June 8, 2022 Regular Board meetings, as presented. Seconded by Trustee Edmonds and carried with a vote of 4:0:1 as Trustee Herrera was absent.	
5. RECOGNITION (took place before the board meeting)	Valedictorians ACHS Minh-Hoang Bach-Nguyen(National Merit)	
A. Valedictorians	Cary BarlowJoshua Lau (National Merit)Kendall CuellarSelena LoeraJazlyn De La CerdaJackson NorbutasJoseph GlasbySilous RamelliChase Kanitz(Questbridge)Travis SmithTristan Kanitz (Questbridge)Myles SteimleSkylar KlemannRosemaria ThomasCIHSCondorDiana AlvarezKarina Fernandez EspinozaKatrina BaluyotAndrea Catro	
	Annika Callo Anabel De La Cruz FHS_ Delaila Juarez Jessica Torres - Top Scholar Natalie Leon Gelina Mae Liobing	

HHS David Avina Jessica Doming Daniel Brito (Questbridge) Jorga Citali Diaz Aylin Perez		
OHS Alize Alvarado Emily Hernandez Gracie Marcelo Adelina Martinez		
Ariell MontalvoDavidAndres M. NedilskyjEmily	Rejon 1. Reyes F. Ruiz A. Salazar Vasquez	
Katharine Moira ArchibaldMattheClaire N. BakColinAnthony E. CastanieroLaylaEileen M. DobzynskiCecil	son M. Gout new J. Joaquin J. Pressler a C. Semaan ia Villanueva ni Zhang	
	Chen-Sing Paguio Lan berly M. Velasquez	
Kevin Buddhu – 35 Fiapai Talamaivao – 25 Samuel Swanson – 25 Chris Lawler – 25 Catherine Paone Robey – 25 Mary Perez – 25 Anna Stevenson – 25 Rafael Camarena – 30 Guillermo Cabrera – 25 Ernest Carrasco – 25 John Grennan – 25 Raymond Gallardo – 30 Heidi Kuehn – 25 Norma Villareal – 25 Robert Casas – 25	Michael Ferraro – 40 Robert Kadin – 35 Donald Senesac – 30 Patricia Thomas – 30 Jaime Contreras – 30 Thomas Lawrence – 25 Susan McDonald – 25 Susan McDonald – 25 Susan Barroso – 25 Ted Lawrence – 25 Mike Falcon – 25 Robert Valles Jr. – 25 Gabriela Lewis – 25 Arlene Morales – 25 Joel Graves - 25 Maria Genovese - 35	Alfred Tarazon - 35 Hugh Crawford - 25 Maria Lobo - 25 Debra Gallagher - 25 Patrick Casey - 25 Christopher Conte - 25 Ray Gonzales - 25 Deborah King - 25 Jesus Cervantes - 30 Peter Weinerth - 30 Kimberly Ma - 25 Juan Flores - 25 Shelley Ragland - 25
Kevin Buddhu – ACHS Karen Chadwick – ACHS Christine Lawler – ACHS Donna Maygren – ACHS Brian Murphy – ACHS Christine Smith – ACHS	Peggy Trude – HHS	Charles Walters-RCHS - FHS IS Kate Pussehl - RMHS Linda Baker Torres-RMHS AS Lori Wrout – RMHS

Cecilia Alayon - OHS

Maria Genovese - OHS

Phillip Krieger - OHS

Roland Martinez - OHS

Guadalupe Aguilera - PHS

Virginia MacDonald - PHS

Joanne Taniguchi - PHS

Henry Lobo - OHS Deborah Manuel - OHS

Evelia Hernandez - OHS

Hugh James Crawford - OHS

B. Years of Service

C. Retirees

Linda Westbrook – ACHS

Norma Sisson – Anacapa

Leila Marcelino – CIHS

Ernest Carrasco - CIHS

Emelina Coronado - Condor

Melissa Gunnels – Condor Mitchell Yount – Condor

Mylinh Sajor - CIHS

Sheila Fudge - DO

Susan McDonald - DO

James Szatkowski - DO

D. Campus Supervisor of the Year	Roland Martinez – Campus Supervisor
E. Paraeducator of the Year	Glenna Bachmeier – Paraeducator
F. Classified Employee of the Year	Korrine Boswell – Classified
G. Certificated Employee of the Year	Lori Wrout – Certificated
Ventura County Teacher of the Year	Shannon Klemann
6. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS	No comments received.
7. CLOSED SESSION (took place after item 18)	President Hall announced that the Board was going into Closed Session at 9:05 p.m. to discuss confidential material relating to the following items noted below.
Α.	Public Employee: Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Resignation/Appointment/ Reassignment /Employment - Government Code Section 54957(b)(1)
В.	 Appointment: Assistant Principal Conference with Labor Negotiator(s) Government Code Section 54957.6 – Agency Negotiator: Dr. Deborah Salgado, Assistant Superintendent – Human Resources Employee Organization: Oxnard Federation of Teachers and School Employees (OFTSE) Classified, Certificated and ParaEducator Bargaining Units
C.	Student Personnel: [Education Code §35146, 48912, 48919]
D.	Consideration of Confidential Student Issues Other Than Expulsion and Suspension, Pursuant to Education Code §35146
Е. F.	Superintendent's Evaluation Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation, Pursuant to Government Code § 54956.9 (d)
G.	a. Number of cases: Three <u>Conference with Real Property Negotiator</u> (Govt. Code § 54956.8) PROPERTY: (1) District Office Campus 309 and 315 South K Street, Oxnard, CA, APNs 202-0-010-630 & -740; (2) 1101 W. 2 nd St., Oxnard, APN 202-0-233-255 AGENCY NEGOTIATOR: Dr. Tom McCoy, Superintendent and Dr. Joel Kirschenstein, Consultant Sage Realty Group Inc. NEGOTIATING PARTIES: To be determined UNDER NEGOTIATION: Price and terms of payment
8. RECONVENE IN PUBLIC: REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION ACTION	The Board reconvened at 10:50 p.m. President Hall reported that during Closed Session the Board of Trustees of the Oxnard Union High School District approved the appointment of Jose Porter, Anthony Califano, Elisabeth Handrieder, Ashley Maeshiro and Ryan Pariso to the position of Assistant Principal, effective July 1, 2022. The motion was made by Trustee Sher and Seconded by Trustee Hall and was approved by a vote of 4:0:1, Trustee Herrera was absent.
9. RECOGNITION	The OUHSD currently has five active Gender and Sexuality Alliance (GSA) Clubs (ACHS, HHS, OMCHS, RMHS) and/or Sexuality and Gender Acceptance (SAGA) Clubs
GSA and SAGA Students	(RCHS). The GSA SAGA clubs provide a safe place for students to meet, support each other, talk about issues related to sexual orientation and gender identity and expression, and work to end homophobia and transphobia. The OUHSD GSA student leaders exemplify dedication and advocacy for the work of the GSAs.
Zoe Gonzalez, Student Representative to the Board of Trustees	Trustee Gonzalez is one of the most vibrant and active young leaders of the class of 2022. At ACHS, Zoe was the vice president of ASB and chosen as one of the ASB'ers of the year for her character, service and leadership. When not visiting schools or promoting student voice, she is preparing to attend Long Beach State to study Political Science, Pre-Law. Zoe's constant and unwavering drive for inclusivity and equity for all is inspiring.
	Trustees and staff recognized Zoe Gonzalez, Student Representative to the Board of Trustees, and Mark Alexis Ortega, Oxnard District Council President, for their service this year with a plaque, for each.
	Ms. Gonzalez thanked Trustees, has enjoyed attending the board meetings and felt her experience as the student representative has been nothing but wonderful. She's appreciated all of the interactions she's had with Trustees, executive cabinet and Ms. Diaz, Ms. Cervantez, Dr. Scott and Ms. Wolfe. She also thanked her mom for her
D INC.	

	support by attending all of the board meetings with her, principals for their support with her surveys and district students and families for trusting her to be their voice this year. She is excited for next year's student representative.
	ODC President, Mark Alexis Mendoza, thanked Trustees and staff for the opportunity to be this year's president as it's been very inspiring for him.
Introduction of 2022-23 Student Representative to the Board of Trustees	OUHSD is excited to welcome Maya Lopez, OHS Yellowjacket, as the 2022-2023 Student Representative to the Board of Trustees. At OHS she served as the junior class vice president and focused her efforts on student wellness and is also interning at UCLS with the Chicano Studies professor to create local advocacy campaigns.
	Ms. Lopez stated she is honored, enthusiastic and optimistic for the new year and the opportunity to work with students districtwide.
	Trustees congratulated Ms. Lopez and are looking forward to working with her and having her as part of their team.
Maya Yates, Author of "Inspirational Cancer Journeys"	Maya is a junior at RCHS, developed a passion to assist cancer patients and exemplifies the #TRAINTOREIGN Monarch spirit. She donated blankets and created inspirational cards to the local cancer center for her Girl Scout middle school project. In high school Maya wanted to continue helping those suffering from cancer, which led to the creation of her book, <i>Inspirational Cancer Journeys</i> . She is an active participant of: President of Kiwins, Secretary of Green Club, a member of the Peer to Peer Program, President and founder of HOSA and RCMAKES TedX, is currently in the Health and Medical Sciences pathway(desire to become an oncologist) and carries a 4.55 GPA.
10. PUBLIC COMMENTS TO	Monserrat Sanchez, OHS student, spoke about sufficient restroom availability at sites.
ADDRESS THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES	Ruth Ann McAllister and Kathy Antrobus expressed their opinion about the follow-up to the public comment they made at the May 25, 2022 board meeting regarding a FHS teacher.
	Linda McDonald and Kate Pussehl asked for a teacher and paraeducator for the RMHS deaf and hard of hearing program.
	Tim Allison, OFTSE Executive Director, addressed Trustees about COVID-19 employee notifications and the request for copy clerks at district school sites.
	Tim Velasquez spoke on accusations made towards his son and bullying.
	Francisco Alvarez spoke on his opinion of disenfranchised students.
11. SUPERINTENDENT'S	Dr. McCoy's highlights:
REPORT	 2021 - 2022 School Year COVID Information 2021 - 2022 School Year COVID Testing Community law Enforcement Academy DRAGG Global Trade & Logistics Pre-Engineering Graduation Schedule Public Comment Procedure in Board Meetings
	Dr. McCoy thanked the governance team for all of the work that has been done this year to support district programs. It's been a difficult year for many but the governing board is here to answer community concerns, celebrate student achievements and outstanding student work. He is grateful to be a part of the governing board.
12. STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE to the BOARD of Trustees	Zoe Gonzalez provided her report for the time period since the last board meeting on May 25, 2022.
REPORT – Zoe Gonzalez	Trustees thanked Ms. Gonzalez for her final report.
13. PUBLIC HEARING 2022-2023 Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)	The Oxnard Union High School District's (OUHSD) LCAP is drafted with feedback from the District's LCAP Community Advisory meetings, the District English Learner Advisory Committee, the District's Black/African American Advisory Committee as well as input from parents, students and staff from each school site. This public hearing allows

Stakeholder Input During a Regular Meeting of the Governing Board	the public an opportunity to comment on the draft of the 2022-2023 LCAP during a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Education. Additional revisions will be made to the LCAP based on the feedback received. At this time, no written questions requiring a response by the Superintendent have been submitted. The final draft of the LCAP will be presented to the Board for consideration of approval on June 22, 2022.
	President Hall opened the public hearing at 7:46pm. The district didn't receive any comments, ahead of time, on the LCAP Public Hearing. Mr. Adams presented the 2022-2023 LCAP stakeholder input. President Hall closed the public hearing at 8:10pm.
	 Mr. Adams stated each school site's Wellness Centers funding was adjusted by their needs. Trustees thanked Mr. Adams for including paraeducators in the LCAP and asked him if he would consider adding one at RMHS as there is a need. Accessing instructional content by special populations. Mr. Salehi stated there has been a lot of professional development (PD) this year around the special populations groups and around equity. This goes across all six of the content specialists and its conversations that have also taken place in Math, ELA and ELD. Mr. Adams affirmed the StudentSquare funding would come from the LCAP. Mr. Adams stated there would be an active implementation of utilizing student PSAT scores to help drive their educational careers in OUHSD. Each district site is allotted an amount in the LCAP to be used for Athletics, Arts and Music and principals would be in charge of this funding.
Proposed 2022-23 Adopted Budget	Patsy Thomas, Director Fiscal Services, provided a brief preview of the proposed 2022-23 Adopted Budget and 2021-22 estimated ending balances. The 2022-23 Adopted Budget would be considered at the June 22, 2022 Board meeting.
	President Hall opened the public hearing at 8:11pm. Ms. Thomas provided a brief preview of the 2022-23 adopted budget and the 2021-22 estimated ending balances for Trustees and members of the community. There being no questions, President Hall closed the public hearing at 8:23pm.
14. CONSENT CALENDAR	Motion: Trustee Botello moved to approve the Consent Calendar. Seconded by Trustee Edmonds and carried with a vote of 4:0:1 as Trustee Herrera was absent.
A. Consideration of Approval of Purchase Orders and direct pays, May 16-30, 2022	Purchase Orders totaling \$4, 072,303.01 and Direct Pays totaling \$41,773 be approved, as presented.
B. Consideration of Approval of Donations May 2-31, 2022	It is the recommendation of District Administration that the Board of Trustees accept the donations report for the period of Donations May 2-31, 2022, as presented.
C. Consideration of Approval of Authorization of Signatures, Fiscal Year 2022-23	It is the recommendation of District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the authorization of signatures, as presented.
D. Consideration of Adoption of Resolutions for Fiscal Year 2022- 2023: No. 22-28, Temporary Loans Between District Funds; No.22-29, Appropriation Transfers; No. 22-30, Authorization for Budget Transfers; No. 22-31, To Authorize the District to Borrow Funds for Immediate Requirements; and No. 22-32, Inter/Intra Fund Transfers	It is the recommendation of District Administration that the Board of Trustees adopt the following Resolutions for Fiscal Year 2022-2023: No. 22-28, Temporary Loans Between District Funds; No.22-29, Appropriation Transfers; No. 22-30, Authorization for Budget Transfers; No. 22-31, To Authorize the District to Borrow Funds for Immediate Requirements; and No. 22-32, Inter/Intra Fund Transfers, as presented.
E. Consideration of Adoption of	It is the recommendation of District Administration that the Board of Trustees adopt

Resolution No. 22-33, Authority for the Board of Trustees to Improve Compensation for Certain Categories of Employees After July 1, 2022

It is the recommendation of District Administration that the Board of Trustees adopt Resolution No. 22-33, authority for the Board of Trustees to retroactively provide compensation for represented, unrepresented, and management employees after July 1, 2022, as presented. F. Consideration of Approval of the Disposal of Surplus Asset Items, August 26, 2021-June 8, 2022

G. Consideration of Renewal of Memorandum of Understanding between Oxnard Union High School District and Ventura County Community College District, Oxnard College for the Oxnard Middle College High School

H. Consideration of Approval of Contract Adjustment to Mark Hawkins Company for Additional Inspection Services at RMHS for the Security Fencing Project - Measure A

I. Consideration of Approval of Contract Adjustment to Viola Construction on RMHS Campus HVAC Project for Additional Unforeseen Work and Materials Required

J. Consideration of Renewal of Amendment between Oxnard Union High School District and Ventura County Office of Education for ESCAPE Financial and Payroll/Personnel System for the 2022/23 School Year

K. Consideration of Approval of Designation of CIF League Representatives for the 2022-2023 School Year

L. Consideration of Renewal of the 2022-23 AVID Agreement

M. Consideration of Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between Oxnard Union High School District and RTI International for Data Use Agreement in Participating in the High School and Beyond Longitudinal Study of 2022 (HS&B:22)

N. Consideration of Renewal of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between Oxnard Union High School District (OUHSD) and Tri-Counties Regional Center Foster Grandparent & Senior Companion Volunteer Programs from July1, 2022 through June 30, 2025

O. Consideration of Approval to Purchase Dell Laptop Devices for Oxnard

Middle College High School and Rancho Campana High School It is the recommendation of District Administration that the items listed above be declared surplus and/or obsolete and that staff be authorized to dispose of all items through recycling, sale or other means, in the most expeditious manner, as presented.

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the Renewal of Memorandum of Understanding between Oxnard Union High School District and Ventura County Community College District, Oxnard College for the Oxnard Middle College High School, as presented.

It is the recommendation of District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve a Contract Increase Adjustment to Mark Hawkins, as presented.

It is the recommendation of District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve a contract for the value as noted to Viola Construction; as presented.

It is the recommendation of District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the renewal of agreement between Oxnard Union High School District and Ventura County Office of Education for ESCAPE Financial and Payroll/Personnel System for the 2022/23 school year, as presented.

It is the recommendation of District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the Designation of CIF League Representatives for the 2022-2023 school year, as presented.

It is the recommendation of District Administration that the Board of Trustees renew the 2022-23 AVID Agreement, as presented.

It is the recommendation of District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between Oxnard Union High School District and RTI International for Data Use Agreement in Participating in the High School and Beyond Longitudinal Study of 2022 (HS&B:22), as presented.

It is the recommendation of District Administration that the Board of Trustees renew the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between Oxnard Union High School District (OUHSD) and Tri-Counties Regional Center Foster Grandparent & Senior Companion Volunteer Programs from July1, 2022 through June 30, 2025, as presented.

It is the recommendation of District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve to Purchase Dell

Laptop Devices for Oxnard Middle College High School and Rancho Campana High School, as presented.

P. Consideration of Approval of Pacificom Service Invoices for Camera Removal and Installation and IDF Patch Cords

Q. Consideration of Approval of Stipulated Student Expulsions by Agreement of the Student Services Administration, the Student, and the Student's Parent/Guardian, as per Board Policy 5144, Section 22

R. Consideration of Approval of Personnel Items

S. Consideration of Adoption of New Job Description: Principal Anacapa Adult Transition Program [Second Reading]

T. Consideration of Approval of Oxnard Middle College High School 2022-2023 School Calendar

U. Consideration of Approval of Rancho Campana High School 2022-2023 School Calendar

V. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution 22-27, Board Member Absence

15. ACTION ITEMS

A. Consideration of Approval of the Continuation of Resolution No. 22-02 for CIHS Building B, C, P HVAC and Electrical Services Construction Funding to Remedy Contractor Potential Default Pursuant to the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act

Approved

B. Consideration of Adoption of Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for the 2022-2023 School Year

Approved

C. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution No. 22-34, Pride Month

Approved

16. STAFF REPORT AND BOARD DISCUSSION

Inclusivity Taskforce

It is the recommendation of District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve Pacificom Service Invoices for Camera Removal and Installation and IDF Patch Cords, as presented.

It is the recommendation of District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve Stipulated Student Expulsions by Agreement of the Student Services Administration, the Student, and the Student's Parent/Guardian, as per Board Policy 5144, Section 22, as presented.

It is the recommendation of District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the personnel items, as presented.

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees Adopt New Job Description: Principal Anacapa Adult Transition Program [Second Reading], as presented.

It is the recommendation of District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve Oxnard Middle College High School 2022-2023 School Calendar, as presented.

It is the recommendation of District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve Rancho Campana High School 2022-2023 School Calendar, as presented.

It is the recommendation of District Administration that the Board of Trustees adopt Resolution No. 22-27, Board Member Absence, as presented.

<u>Motion</u>: Trustee Sher moved to approve the continuation of Resolution No. 22-02 for CIHS Building B, C, P HVAC and Electrical Services Construction Funding to remedy contractor potential default pursuant to the uniform public construction cost accounting act, as presented. Seconded by Trustee Botello and carried with a vote of 4:0:1 as Trustee Herrera was absent.

<u>Motion</u>: Trustee Botello moved to adopt the declaration of need for fully qualified educators for the 2022-2023 school year, as presented. Seconded by Trustee Sher and carried with a vote of 4:0:1 as Trustee Herrera was absent.

<u>Motion</u>: Trustee Sher moved to adopt Resolution No. 22-33, Pride Month, as presented. Seconded by Trustee Botello and carried with a vote of 4:0:1 as Trustee Herrera was absent.

The OUHSD Inclusivity Task Force serves as a resource to the OUHSD leadership advancing equity, accessibility, and inclusion with a focus on LGBTQ+ issues. Dr. Freda Rossi, Director Inclusivity and

- Trustees appreciated the spotlight on Strength, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats (SWOT). Dr. Rossi plans to work with Mr. Salehi during PD days in identifying curriculum and resources that teachers can utilize to support this work as they build capacity.
- Dr. Rossi mentioned that for the August and the October professional development (PD) there would be a Wellness and Inclusion strand and she will be sure to have PD embedded that addresses Trustees recommendations.

- Trustee Botello inquired as to what would be done for sites in need of advocates and allies that don't have active gender and sexuality alliances.
- In the fall, semester one, OUHSD will host a completion of the GSA's and do a retreat style workshop where students, parents and teachers would be invited. Sites that don't currently have activated GSA clubs can have staff attend this event so PD can be provided to start the clubs.
- Dr. Rossi was asked if OUHSD libraries can include LGBTQ+ reading literature that reflects and supports the community, in addition to student curriculum.
- Trustee Sher asked if Special Education can be included in training in regard to students and inclusion into the general population as well for this area as this community needs support as well.
- Trustee Sher reminded Dr. Rossi that OUHSD has a MOU which allows trained cducators from Planned Parenthood to teach a section or a subject, required health standard, that a district teacher may not be comfortable teaching to their students.
- Trustee Sher gave a shoutout and thanked the Ventura County Board of Supervisors for participating in the Pride Flag raising ceremony at the Government Center today.
- Trustee Sher stated there would be a Pride Prom on Friday, June 17, 7:00-10:00pm at Oxnard Performing Arts Center and it's for ages 13-19.
- Harvard and other universities are moving toward general neutral class names such as 9, 10 and 11 instead of freshmen, sophomore or junior as these tend to be male dominated terms when schooling was first initiated and were labeled by gender.

Trustees thanked Dr. Rossi for her report and agreed with her training recommendations, PD and workshops. They would like to see student voice in regard to PD for teachers. Trustees also thanked students and staff that spoke in support of these issues.

- Attended the OMCHS inaugural graduation ceremony on June 3, 2022.
- Attended the Anacapa Adult Transition inaugural graduation ceremony on June 2, 2022. He felt this was a very moving ceremony and the speakers were outstanding!
- Absent.
- Thanked Trustee Gonzalez for her year of service as she was an incredible addition and will be missed but she is excited for the new student Trustee and the work ahead.
- Attended the OMCHS inaugural graduation ceremony on June 3, 2022. Thanked all of the teachers and staff for pushing the 33 students to graduate.
- Attended the Central Coast Labor Council Labor Leader of the Year dinner on June 4, 2022. Vianey Lopez, Oxnard City Councilmember was honored for her work with Food Share during the pandemic. Thanked the community for donating food as well.
- OUHSD was highlighted for the Project Labor Agreement at the dinner as well. Thanked the labor
- Visited RMHS on June 2, 2022 with Trustee Botello and listened to staff concerns, especially the deaf and hard of hearing program concerns.
- Attended the OAS Community Advisory group on June 6, 2022.
- Visited ACHS on June 7 to view the Mission Blvd and Rancho Calleguas intersection area that has been a topic of discussion with the City of Camarillo.
- Plans to attend Condor HS graduation on June 9, 2022.
- Enjoyed the recognition celebration that took place before today's board meeting.
- Visited RMHS on June 2, 2022 and received critical feedback from staff that was appreciated.
- Attended the CIHS senior awards event on June 2, 2022.
- Gave a shout out to the Class of 2022!
- Looking forward to celebrating the Condor HS graduation on June 9, 2022 and the graduation ceremonies taking place in the week ahead.
- Happy the district is honoring and recognizing the LGBTQ+ youth and staff and is looking forward to the flag raising ceremony on June 10, 2022.
- Trustees reviewed the items for future consideration.

18. ITEMS FOR FUTURE

17. BOARD REPORT AND COMMUNICATIONS

Trustee Hall

Trustee Herrera

Trustee Edmonds

Trustee Botello

Trustee Sher

President Hall adjourned Open Session in honor of the graduating Class of 2022 at 10:50 p.m.

Approved, as presented June 22, 2022

BOARD OF TRUSTEES Karen M. Sher, Clerk

Dr. Tom McCoy, Secretary and Superintendent

Board meetings are video recorded and are available at: http://www.oxnardunion.org/about/schoolboard/datesagendas.htm

NOTICE OF DELAY/ADJOURNMENT OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF OXNARD UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the start of regular meeting of the Board of Trustees scheduled to begin today, Wednesday, June 8, 2022, at 4:00 P.M. will be <u>delayed to 5:00 P.M.</u>, <u>TODAY</u>, Wednesday, June 8, 2022, at the District Office Board Room located at 1800 Solar Drive, Oxnard, California 93030.

Dated: June 8, 2022